Public Document Pack

Licensing (Licensing and Gambling) Sub-
Committee

Wednesday, 4th January, 2017
at 6.00 pm
PLEASE NOTE TIME OF MEETING

Conference Room 3 -
Civic Centre

This meeting is open to the public

Members

Three Members drawn from the Licensing
Committee

Contacts

Democratic Support Officer

Pat Wood

Tel: 023 8083 2302

Email: pat.wood@southampton.gov.uk

Service Director - Transactions & Universal
Services

Mitch Sanders

Tel: 023 8083 3613
Email: mitch.sanders@southampton.gov.uk



mailto:pat.wood@southampton.gov.uk
mailto:mitch.sanders@southampton.gov.uk

PUBLIC INFORMATION

The Members of the Licensing Committee are Councillors J Baillie, Blatchford, Bogle, B Harris,
Furnell, Jordan, Lewzey, Painton, Parnell and D Thomas.

Terms of Reference

The Sub-Committee deals with
licences for which the Council is
responsible under the Licensing Act
2003 and Gambling Act 2005,
including:-

e Determination of applications for
review of premises licences and
club premises certificates;
o Determination of representations to
applications for premises licences
and club premises certificates,
variations and various permits;
o Determination of police objections
to applications for:
¢ Variation of designated
premises supervisors

e Transfer of premises licences

e Personal licences for the sale of
alcohol

o Determination of objections to
temporary event notices.

Relevant Representations

Those who have made relevant

representations may address the

meeting about the matter in which they
have an interest. New matters, not
raised within a written representation,
can not be relied upon at the hearing.

When dealing with Licensing Act

matters the Sub-Committee must

only take into account the following
statutory Licensing Objectives:-

e prevention of crime and disorder

e public safety

e prevention of public nuisance

e protection of children from harm

Likewise, when dealing with

Gambling Act matters the Sub

Committee must only take into

account the statutory Licensing

Objectives below:-

e Preventing gambling from being a
source of crime or disorder, being
associated with crime or disorder or
being used to support crime

e Ensuring that gambling is
conducted in a fair and open way,
and

¢ Protecting children and other
vulnerable persons from being
harmed or exploited by gambling

Southampton City Council’s Priorities
e Jobs for local people
e Prevention and early intervention
e Protecting vulnerable people
e Affordable housing
e Services for all
e City pride
e A sustainable Council

Fire Procedure:- In the event of a fire or other
emergency a continuous alarm will sound and you will
be advised by Council officers what action to take.

Access:- Access is available for disabled people.
Please contact the Democratic Support Officer who will
help to make any necessary arrangements.

Smoking policy:- The Council operates a no-smoking
policy in all civic buildings.

Mobile Telephones:- Please switch your mobile
telephones to silent whilst in the meeting

Use of Social Media:- The Council supports the video
or audio recording of meetings open to the public, for
either live or subsequent broadcast. However, if, in the
Chair’s opinion, a person filming or recording a meeting
or taking photographs is interrupting proceedings or
causing a disturbance, under the Council’s Standing
Orders the person can be ordered to stop their activity,
or to leave the meeting.

By entering the meeting room you are consenting to
being recorded and to the use of those images and
recordings for broadcasting and or/training purposes.
The meeting may be recorded by the press or members
of the public.

Any person or organisation filming, recording or
broadcasting any meeting of the Council is responsible
for any claims or other liability resulting from them doing
SO.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the recording of
meetings is available on the Council’s website.

Dates of Potential Meetings Municipal Year
2016/17

Meetings are scheduled on a weekly basis usually
at 6pm on a Wednesday evening.



CONDUCT OF MEETING

Terms of Reference Business to be discussed

The terms of reference are contained in Only those items listed on the attached

the Council’s Constitution. agenda may be considered at this meeting.
Rules of Procedure Quorum 3

The meeting is governed by the The minimum number of appointed Members
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) required to be in attendance to hold the
Regulations 2005 and the Council meeting is 3.

Procedure Rules as set out in Part 4 of
the Constitution, so far as it is applicable.

DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

Members are required to disclose, in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct,
both the existence and nature of any “Disclosable Pecuniary Interest” or “Other Interest”
they may have in relation to matters for consideration on this Agenda.

DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS

A Member must regard himself or herself as having a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in
any matter that they or their spouse, partner, a person they are living with as husband or
wife, or a person with whom they are living as if they were a civil partner in relation to:
(i) Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain.

(ii) Sponsorship:

Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from Southampton
City Council) made or provided within the relevant period in respect of any expense
incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards your election expenses.
This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union within the meaning of
the Trade Union and Labour Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992.

(iii) Any contract which is made between you / your spouse etc (or a body in which the
you / your spouse etc has a beneficial interest) and Southampton City Council under
which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be executed, and which has
not been fully discharged.

(iv) Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of Southampton.
(v) Any license (held alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the area of
Southampton for a month or longer.
(vi) Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) the landlord is Southampton City Council and
the tenant is a body in which you / your spouse etc has a beneficial interests.
(vii) Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where that body (to your knowledge)
has a place of business or land in the area of Southampton, and either:
a) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the
total issued share capital of that body, or
b) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal value
of the shares of any one class in which you / your spouse etc has a beneficial
interest that exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class.



Other Interests

A Member must regard himself or herself as having an ‘Other Interest’ in any
membership of, or occupation of a position of general control or management in:

Any body to which they have been appointed or nominated by Southampton City Council

Any public authority or body exercising functions of a public nature

Any body directed to charitable purposes

Any body whose principal purpose includes the influence of public opinion or policy
Principles of Decision Making

All decisions of the Council will be made in accordance with the following principles:-

e proportionality (i.e. the action must be proportionate to the desired outcome);

e due consultation and the taking of professional advice from officers;

e respect for human rights;

e a presumption in favour of openness, accountability and transparency;

e setting out what options have been considered;

e setting out reasons for the decision; and

e clarity of aims and desired outcomes.

In exercising discretion, the decision maker must:

e understand the law that regulates the decision making power and gives effect to it.
The decision-maker must direct itself properly in law;

e take into account all relevant matters (those matters which the law requires the
authority as a matter of legal obligation to take into account);

e |eave out of account irrelevant considerations;
e act for a proper purpose, exercising its powers for the public good;

e not reach a decision which no authority acting reasonably could reach, (also known as
the “rationality” or “taking leave of your senses” principle);

e comply with the rule that local government finance is to be conducted on an annual
basis. Save to the extent authorised by Parliament, ‘live now, pay later’ and forward
funding are unlawful; and

e act with procedural propriety in accordance with the rules of fairness.



AGENDA

1 ELECTION OF CHAIR

To appoint a Chair for the purposes of this meeting.

2 APOLOGIES AND CHANGES IN MEMBERSHIP (IF ANY)

To note any changes in the membership of the Sub-Committee made in accordance
with the Licensing Act 2003.

3 DISCLOSURE OF PERSONAL AND PECUNIARY INTERESTS

In accordance with the Localism Act 2011, and the Council’s Code of Conduct,
Members to disclose any personal or pecuniary interests in any matter included on the
agenda for this meeting.

4 STATEMENT FROM THE CHAIR

5 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (INCLUDING MATTERS ARISING)
(Pages 1 - 8)

To approve and sign as a correct record the Minutes of the meetings held on 26
October 2016 and 3 November 2016 and to deal with any matters arising, attached.

6 EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

At a predetermined point during the consideration of all items the Sub-Committee may
move into private session in order to receive legal advice when determining issues.
The parties to the hearing, press and the public, unless otherwise excluded by the
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005, will be invited to return immediately
following that private session at which time the matter will be determined and the
decision of the Sub-Committee will be announced.

7  APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF PREMISES LICENCE - ROCKET RONNIES POOL
HALL, 55-59 CASTLE WAY, SOUTHAMPTON SO14 2AU (Pages 9 - 54)

Application for grant of a premises in respect of Rocket Ronnies Pool Hall, 55-59
Castle Way, Southampton SO14 2AU, attached.

Thursday, 22 December 2016 SERVICE DIRECTOR, LEGAL AND GOVERNANCE



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

Minutes of Licensing (Licensing and Gambling) Sub-Committee meetings:

e 26 October 2016
e 3 November 2016

Page 1



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

Appendix 1

SOUTHAMPTON CITY COUNCIL
LICENSING (LICENSING AND GAMBLING) SUB-COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 26 OCTOBER 2016

Present: Councillors J Baillie, Mrs Blatchford and Parnell

21.

22.

23.

24.

ELECTION OF CHAIR

RESOLVED that Councillor Blatchford be elected as Chair for the purposes of this

meeting.

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (INCLUDING MATTERS ARISING)

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 29 September 2016 be approved

and signed as a correct record.

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

RESOLVED that in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 that the parties to the hearing, press and public be excluded at a predetermined
point whilst the Sub-Committee reaches its decision.

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF PREMISES LICENCE - PAPA JOHNS PIZZA, 7 THE
BROADWAY, PORTSWOOD ROAD, SOUTHAMPTON SO17 2WE

The Sub-Committee considered the application for the grant of a premises licence in
respect of Papa Johns Pizza, 7 The Broadway, Portswood Road, Southampton SO17
2WE.

Mr S Shar (Applicant) and Mrs J Jameson (Local Resident) were present and with the
consent of the Chair, addressed the meeting.

The Sub-Committee considered the decision in confidential session in accordance with
the Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

RESOLVED that the application for a premises licence be granted as amended during
the course of the hearing and subject to conditions agreed with Hampshire
Constabulary.

After private deliberation the Sub-Committee reconvened and the Chair read out the
following decision:-

All parties will receive formal written confirmation of the decision and reasons.

The Sub-Committee has considered very carefully the application for a premises
licence at Papa Johns Pizza, 7 The Broadway, Portswood Road, Southampton SO17
2WE. It has given due regard to the Licensing Act 2003, the Licensing Objectives,
statutory guidance and the adopted statement of Licensing Policy.

-17 -
Page 3



The Sub-Committee considered the representations, both written and given orally
today, by all parties. Human rights legislation has been borne in mind whilst making the
decision.

The Sub-Committee heard that a late representation had been received from a
resident, however the Sub-Committee having been referred to Section 18 (6) and (7) of
the Licensing Act 2003 as well as the case of Corporation of the Hall of Arts and
Sciences v Albert Court Residents decided to exclude that representation on the basis
that it could not be considered valid.

Having considered all the above evidence and after having heard from the parties, the
Sub-Committee has determined to grant the Premises Licence as applied for and
subject to:

¢ the amendment of the application made by the Applicant during the course of the
Hearing, and;
¢ the Conditions agreed with Hampshire Constabulary.

Reasons

The Sub-Committee noted that no representation had been received from any of the
responsible authorities but notably Hampshire Constabulary (agreement having been
reached on the basis of Conditions proposed by the Police and set out within the
report). In addition it was noted that no concerns were raised by Public Health or
Environmental Health. In the absence of representation, the assumption must be that
the responsible authorities are satisfied with the application.

The Sub-Committee heard evidence from residents raising concerns notably regarding
the potential for an increase in nuisance and littering. Whilst the Sub-Committee
sympathises with these concerns it was forced to consider whether the evidence
presented was sufficient to make it appropriate in all the circumstances to refuse the
licence or restrict the operation of the premises.

The Sub-Committee heard evidence from the applicant that the premises is intended to
be used as a delivery service and will make no face to face sales at the premises after
1.00am Monday to Saturday and 12.00 midnight Sundays. At this time Conditions
agreed with the Police also require low lighting at the front of the premises to indicate
that the premises is closed to customers wishing to make purchases on site. The Sub-
Committee considered very carefully the potential impact of deliveries enabled by the
licence after that time and until 3am, on Fridays and Saturdays only, to be minimal.
This conclusion was reached on the basis that the Sub-Committee heard that only one
vehicle would be used and that the area covered would be large in scope. Deliveries
made during that time also would not be likely to contribute to littering within the locality
of the premises.

Local residents can be reassured that in the event that the grant of the licence does in
fact lead to issues of concern, relevant to the licensing objectives, a review may be
initiated where evidence of the same can be considered and may result in appropriate
steps being taken to address them.

-18 -
Page 4



There is a right of appeal for all parties to the Magistrates’ Court. Formal notification of
the decision will set out that right in full.

-19-
Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

Appendix 2

SOUTHAMPTON CITY COUNCIL
LICENSING (LICENSING AND GAMBLING) SUB-COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 3 NOVEMBER 2016

Present: Councillors Mrs Blatchford, B Harris and Parnell

25.

26.

27.

ELECTION OF CHAIR

RESOLVED that Councillor Blatchford be elected as Chair for the purposes of this
meeting.

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

RESOLVED that in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 that the parties to the hearing, press and public be excluded at a predetermined
point whilst the Sub-Committee reaches its decision.

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE — BEERS AND
BOTTLES, 5 THE BROADWAY, PORTSWOOD ROAD, SOUTHAMPTON SO17 2WE

The Sub-Committee considered the application for the variation of premises licence in
respect of Beers and Bottles, 5 The Broadway, Portswood Road, Southampton SO17
2WE.

Mr D Singh and Mr B Singh (Applicants), Mr G Hopkins (GT Licensing Consultants
representing Applicants), Councillor Claisse (Ward Councillor), Dr R Buckle, Mrs J
Jameson, Mr A Ford and Mr M Daramy were present and with the consent of the Chair,
addressed the meeting.

The Sub-Committee considered the decision in confidential session in accordance with
the Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

RESOLVED

After private deliberation the Sub-Committee reconvened and the Chair read out the
following decision:-

All parties will receive formal written confirmation of the decision and reasons.

The Sub-Committee has considered very carefully the application for variation of a
premises licence at ‘Beers and Bottles’, 5 The Broadway, Portswood Road,
Southampton SO17 2WE. It has given due regard to the Licensing Act 2003, the
Licensing Obijectives, statutory guidance and the adopted statement of Licensing
Policy. Human Rights legislation was borne in mind whilst making the decision.

Paged



The Sub-Committee noted that the licence contains conditions relating to:

CCTV

Challenge 25

Incident and refusals log

Training

Signage

All alcohol marked to identify place of purchase to police and trading standards
for a minimum of 3 months

It was also noted that the application was amended to an opening hour of 8.00 am and
a terminal hour of midnight on Sundays.

The Sub-Committee considered all representations made both in writing and orally at
the hearing. The Sub-Committee particularly noted evidence from residents of the
problems with anti-social behaviour in the Portswood district centre and this is borne
out by the existence of a PSPO.

The Sub-Committee also considered the fact that the applicants are licence holders of
long standing and are also local residents. It was further noted that no responsible
authority had raised an objection.

In consideration of all of the above the Sub-Committee has determined to grant the
application in part. The hours granted are from 8.00 am to midnight every day. In
addition the Sub-Committee imposes all of the conditions offered by the applicant at the
hearing.

Reasons

The Sub-Committee heard that Portswood district centre is a well-used route to and
from other licensed premises and to that end considered in particular the part of the
statement of licensing policy dealing with off-licenses. Paragraph 5.17 is particularly
relevant as it makes it clear that the authority can consider earlier terminal hours for off
licences.

The Sub-Committee has decided that any further increase in hours would increase anti-
social behaviour which would impinge on the licensing objectives relating to the
prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of public nuisance.

There is a right of appeal for all parties to the Magistrates’ Court. Formal notification of
the decision will set out that right in full.

21
Page 8



Agenda Item 7

DECISION-MAKER LICENSING (LICENSING & GAMBLING) SUB COMMITTEE
HEARING TO CONSIDER AN APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF A

SUBJECT

PREMISES LICENCE -

ROCKET RONNIES POOL HALL, 55-59 CASTLE WAY,
SOUTHAMPTON SO14 2AU

DATE OF HEARING WEDNESDAY 04 JANUARY 2017 at 18:00 hrs

REPORT OF SERVICE DIRECTOR — TRANSACTIONS & UNIVERSAL SERVICES

E-mail licensing@southampton.gov.uk

Application Date : 12 OCTOBER 2016

Application Valid : 13 OCTOBER 2016

Application Received 13 OCTOBER 2016

Reference : 2016/02987/01SPRN

[

8T MICHAEL'S STREET

HIGH STREET

G.4m

B ¥ m
8

118

© Crown copyright and database rights 2014 Ordnance Survey 100019679

Representations from Responsible Authorities

Responsible Authority

Satisfactory?

Children Services YES
Hampshire Fire And Rescue YES
Environmental Health - Licensing NO

Planning & Sustainability

No Response Received

Public Health

No Response Received

Hampshire Constabulary

CONDITIONS AGREED

Trading Standards

YES

Page 9

Page 1 of 46



mailto:licensing@southampton.gov.uk

Other Representations

Name Address Contributor Type
Ms. Theresa Gover (32 Castle Way, Southampton SO14 2AW Resident

Mr. Rob Dale 34 Castle Way Southampton SO14 2AW Resident

Clir. John Noon Members Room, Civic Centre SO14 7LY Ward Councillor

Legal Implications

1.

The legislation specifically restricts the grounds on which the sub-committee may refuse an
application for grant of a premises licence, or impose conditions. The legislation provides for a
presumption of grant of an application for a premises licence, subject to the determination of the
application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in the overall interests of the local
community. In doing so the sub-committee must give appropriate weight to:

e the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;

e the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the parties;
e its own statement of licensing policy

¢ the Statutory Guidance

An application may be refused in part and thereby only permit some of the licensable activities
sought.

An applicant for grant of a premises licence whose application has been refused, or who is
aggrieved by conditions imposed, may appeal against the decision to the Magistrates' Court. Any
other person, who made a valid representation, may appeal to the Magistrates’ Court against the
decision to grant the application or against any conditions imposed.

In considering this application the sub-committee will sit in a quasi-judicial capacity and is thus
obliged to consider the application in accordance, in particular, with both the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 (as amended) and the rules of natural justice. The practical effect of
this is that the sub-committee must makes its decision based on evidence submitted in
accordance with the legislation and give adequate reasons for reaching its decision.

The sub-committee must also have regard to:

e The Crime and Disorder Act 1998
Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 places the sub-committee under a duty to
exercise its various functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of those
functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent, crime and disorder in
its area.

e The Human Rights Act 1998
The Act requires UK legislation to be interpreted in a manner consistent with the European
Convention on Human Rights. It is unlawful for the sub-committee to act in a way that is
incompatible (or fail to act in a way that is compatible) with the rights protected by the Act.
Any action undertaken by the sub-committee that could have an effect upon another
person’s Human Rights must be taken having regard to the principle of proportionality - the
need to balance the rights of the individual with the rights of the community as a whole.
Any action taken by the sub-committee which affect another's rights must be no more
onerous than is necessary in a democratic society. The matters set out in this report must
be considered in light of the above obligations.

Copies of the application for grant of a premises licence and the representations to it are annexed
to this report.

Page 10

Page 2 of 46




Summary of application

Applicant Mr. Ronald Michael Keates
Agent for licence Holder: N/A
Proposed DPS Mr. Ronald Michael Keates

Premises has been licensed in the past. Previous licence lapsed when the previous
licence holder, a limited company was dissolved. The previous premises licence benefited
from 24 hour authorisation for recorded music and supply by retail of alcohol with late
night refreshment between the hours of 23:00 and 05:00.

Hours applied for.

Indoor sporting events Live music
Monday N/A Monday 10:00 - 23:00
Tuesday 18:00 - 00:00 Tuesday 10:00 - 23:00
Wednesday 18:00 - 00:00 Wednesday 10:00 - 23:00
Thursday 18:00 - 00:00 Thursday 10:00 - 23:00
Friday 18:00 - 00:30 Friday 10:00 - 23:00
Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Saturday 10:00 - 00:00
Sunday 10:00 - 00:00 Sunday 10:00 - 23:00

Recorded music Recorded music
Monday 10:00 - 00:00 Monday 23:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00 Tuesday 23:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 Wednesday 23:00 -00:00
Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 Thursday 23:00 - 00:00
Friday 10:00 - 00:00 Friday 23:00 - 00:00
Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 Saturday 23:00 - 00:00
Sunday 10:00 - 00:00 Sunday 23:00 - 00:00

Supply by retail of alcohol Opening hours of premises
Monday 10:00 - 00:00 Monday 10:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00 Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00
Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 Thursday 10:00 - 00:00
Friday 10:00 - 00:00 Friday 10:00 - 00:00
Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 Saturday 10:00 - 00:00
Sunday 10:00 - 00:00 Sunday 10:00 - 00:00

As an error was made by the applicant on the public notice in the local newspaper, the
consultation period was restarted on 14 November 2016 with new public notices at the
premises and a new notice in the local newspaper within the 15t 10 working days.

Agreement has been reached between the applicant and Hampshire Constabulary to
amend the hours for licensable activities and add conditions as detailed in pages
25-30

Environmental health representation — page 31

The premises has operated under temporary event notices over the following dates with Mr
Keates as the applicant.

27 October 2016 - 30 October 2016

01 November 2016 - 07 November 2016

08 November 2016 - 13 November 2016

25 November 2016 - 26 November 2016

02 December 2016 - 03 December 2016

Page 11

Page 3 of 46



Southampton City Council

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We Ronald Keates

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as
the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Rocket Ronnies Pool Hall
57-59 Castle Way

Post town | Southampton Post code sol4 2au

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £31000

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) an individual or individuals * X] please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i.  as a limited company please complete section (B)
ii. asa partnership please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

Ododnn

c) arecognised club please complete section (B)

325766 Page 12

Page 4 of 46




d) acharity please complete section (B)

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f)  a health service body please complete section (B)

g) aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

please complete section (B)

O Oogdno

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of ]

the premises for licensable activities; or
e | am making the application pursuant to a
0 statutory function or
o afunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

[
[

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr X Mrs [ ] Miss [ ] Ms [] S;anrpgt,lepgg?,)r
Surname First names
Keates Ronald Michael
| am 18 years old or over XI  Please tick yes
4 chain Lane

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town | Newport Postcode po305ga

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [ ] Miss [ ] Ms [ ] example, Rev)
Surname First names
| am 18 years old or over [] Please tick yes
325766 Page 13

Page 5 of 46




Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day Month Year
15f1af2]0f1le]

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year
you want it to end? N

325766 Page 14

Page 6 of 46




Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance notel)

The premises is situated at the lower end of the city centre, the Building is spread over 2 floors
but i only intend to use the first floor for the sell of alcohol and also will intend to have 2 fruit
machines (category C) and 1 category D as well as this i will have ten pool tables one snooker
table and an american pool table, there is a fixed bar upstairs a small kitchen with a couple of
cupboards spread around in addition there will be a seated area.

To the end of the first floor there is a metal fire escape leading to the ground floor

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick yes
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ]
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) X
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) X
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) X
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ]
h) gnythipg of a si'm?lar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (]
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of entertainment facilities:
i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I) ]
) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) ]
K) gntgrtginment Qf a similar description to that falling within (i) or () (]
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) X
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) X

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

325766 Page 1%

Page 7 of 46




A

Plays
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of a play take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

325766

Page X6

Page 8 of 46




B

Films

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors ]

timings (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

325766 Page 1¢

Page 9 of 46




C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)
Standard days and various pool competitions

timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue 18.00 | 00.00 | State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed | 18.00 | 00.00

Thur | 18.00 | 00.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 18.00 | 00.00

Sat 10.00 | 00.00

Sun 10.00 | 00.00

325766 Page 18

Page 10 of 46




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both []

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

325766 Page 19

Page 11 of 46




E

Live music

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X

(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 10.00 | 23.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
any live music will likely only be fri/sat nights

Tue 1 10.00 |23.00

Wed | 1000 | 23.00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 10.00 | 23.00

Fri 10.00 | 23.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat [10.00 |00.00 |Note5)

Sun 1 10.00 |23.00

325766

Page 20

Page 12 of 46




F

Recorded music

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X

(please read guidance note 2)
Outdoors []

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 10.00 | 00.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
recorded music will be from a juke box with the sound monitered and
resticted by the bar staff

Tue | 10.00 | 00.00

Wed | 1000 | 00.00 | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 10.00 | 00.00

Fri 10.00 | 00.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat [10.00 |00.00 |Note5)

Sun | 10.00 | 00.00

325766

Page 2ib

Page 13 of 46




G

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

(please read guidance note 2)

! Outdoors

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both []

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

325766

Page 22

Page 14 of 46




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will

be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors ]

Both []

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or () (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

325766 Page 23

Page 15 of 46




Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

WiII the facilities for making music be _ Indoors ]
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both []
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun
325766 Page 24

Page 16 of 46




J

Provision of facilities

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or

for dancing outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | Indoors ]

Standard days and note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors [l

guidance note 6) Both ]
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please

Sat list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

325766 Page 25

Page 17 of 46




K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or |
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
vou will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors ]

Both []

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or | at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Sun

325766 Page 26

Page 18 of 46




L

Late night refreshment

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors L]

please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Outdoors []

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 23,00 | 00.00 |Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
tea, coffee and other late night refreshments will be served up to and
during these hours

Tue | 23.00 |00.00

Wed | 2300 |00.00 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 23.00 | 00.00

Fri 23.00 | 00.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat 2300 | 0000 | 9uidance note5)

Sun | 23.00 | 00.00

325766

Page 216

Page 19 of 46




M

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and

Will the supply of alcohol be for
consumption (Please tick box) (please read

timings (please read guidance note 7)
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

On the
premises X
Off the
premises L]
Both []

Mon 10.00 | 00.00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please

read guidance note 4)
NYE 10.00 till 00.30

Tue 10.00 | 00.00

Wed | 10.00 | 00.00

Thur | 10.00 | 00.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

Fri 10.00 | 00.00

Sat 10.00 | 00.00

Sun 10.00 | 00.00

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

premises supervisor

Name
Ronnie Keates

Address

Postcode

Personal Licence number (if known)
iw037185

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
isle of wight

325766 Page 28

Page 20 of 46




N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

There will be gaming machines that will be strickly over 18,s also a gaming machine for any age

O
Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public NYE

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon 10.00 | 00.00

Tue 10.00 | 00.00

Wed | 10.00 | 00.00

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be

H open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur 110.00 | 00.00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 10.00 | 00.00

Sat 10.00 | 00.00

Sun 10.00 | 00.00

325766 Page 28

Page 21 of 46




P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General —all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

| will take every step possible to prevent crime and disorder,public safety

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

i will not allow persons to become so drunk as to risk them comiiting a crime by way of
vandalism or distruction of property or to create such a noise that local residents will be
disturbed, signs will be located on exits asking to respect the locals and suroundings

c) Public safety

As above and i will not allow customers to leave in large groups as to make passers by feel
threatened by their presence, i will not allow them to become so drunk as to become a threat
to the locals and surounding area

d) The prevention of public nuisance

As above and i will not allow groups of customers to hang around outside before entering or
after exiring the premises

e) The protection of children from harm

I will not allow children under the age of 16 to enter the premises unless accompanied by an
adult, and any under the age of 18 not acompanied by an adult to leave by 21.00.
there will be challenge 21 posters displayed and ID will be asked for where deemed necessary

325766 Page 38

Page 22 of 46




Please tick yes
® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supetvisor, if applicable

® | understand that | must now advertise my application

® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

X X O X XU

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature
Date 12/10/16
Capacity owner

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If sighing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town | Post code ‘

Telephone number (if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

325766 Page 3%

Page 23 of 46




£
o
/

r i 1 ] | B ] 3
I - y..l‘n i ...I-.I._.M. l
ol g
*,
: @ ~
m.n:p“_..a..nw
. S . :
G e _ |
i FN

.m.:_..h\

| l€scape
I il

Page 32

two of two

I | 1 Ye v
T IR e

ex\nwn @Crw/ro.

il

A0 TEAL ] 5k A ] i T i g

18" tuufme
q Lo N MG Y S PR e O " By [

il . s - - 2 1
o o N o SR L LR P T -...ut.r.-.. e - -
o L S LT T £, 4k L 1
Lo h TN -

e cHm
1 ] fa
W [P0

i
277680

Page 24 of 46



From:

To: Licensing
Subject: FW: 57-59 Castle Way, Southampton
Date: 07 November 2016 13:18:17

Dear Licensing,

Please find agreed amendments to the application for Rocket Ronnie’s Castle Way.

Based in the below amendments to operating hours and licence conditions to be
implemented, whilst Hampshire Constabulary makes a representation on the application, a
hearing is not necessary on our part.

No objections to the DPS.

Kind regards,

Police Constable Alex Boucouvalas (25323)
Licensing Officer

Force Licensing Team

Southampton City Council, Civic Centre, Southampton, SO14 7LY

E: force.licensing@hampshire.pnn.police.uk

W: www.hampshire.police.uk

I: Licensing Intranet

Duties: 25323

From: ronnie keates

Sent: 07 November 2016 13:04

To: Boucouvalas, Alex

Subject: Re: 57-59 Castle Way, Southampton

| agree to the above terms, | also can confirm that | will be spending a minimum of 20 hours a
week here to carry on as DPS.

Sent from my iPhone

On 7 Nov 2016, at 12:27,

Dear Ronnie,

Please find the latest proposed amendment to your application. Please carefully read
these through and confirm you are happy to amend your application to accept the
below.

Please also confirm the situation regarding being the DPS at both premises and how
this will be managed.

Reduce the operating hours as follows;

Opening Hours

Monday to Thursday 1000—2300 hours

Friday to Saturday 1000-2330 hours

Sunday 1000-2200 hours

Supply of alcohol

Monday to Thursday 1000—2245 hours

Friday to Saturday 1000-2315 hours

Sunday 1000-2145 hours

Late night refreshment

Friday to Saturday 2300-2330 hours

Recorded music

Page 33

Page 25 of 46


mailto:Licensing@southampton.gov.uk
mailto:force.licensing@hampshire.pnn.police.uk
http://www.hampshire.police.uk/internet/advice-and-information/licensing/
http://intranet/Intranet/Commands/Prevention+and+Neighbourhoods/Strategic+Partnerships/Licensing/
http://ttcarm2svr/carmweb/scripts/personal_short.asp?pin=25323

Monday to Thursday 1000—2245 hours

Friday to Saturday 1000-2315 hours

Sunday 1000-2145 hours

Live Music

Monday to Thursday 1000—2245 hours

Friday to Saturday 1000-2315 hours

Sunday 1000-2145 hours

Indoor Sporting Events

Monday to Thursday 1000—2300 hours

Friday to Saturday 1000-2330 hours

Sunday 1000-2200 hours

Implement the following licence conditions;

CCTV

The premises shall have sufficient cameras located within the premises to cover all public areas including
outside of the premises, any smoking area and covering the entrance and exit. The system will be able to
cope with strobe lighting (where used) and all levels of illumination throughout the premises as well as
outside areas.

CCTV warning signs to be fitted in public places.

The CCTV system must be operating at all times whilst the premises are open for licensable activity. All
equipment shall have a constant and accurate time and date generation.

The recording system will be able to capture a minimum of 4 frames per second and all recorded footage
must be securely retained for a minimum of 28 days.

Records must be made on a weekly basis and kept for inspection to show that the system is functioning
correctly and that data is being securely retained.

The DPS or premises manager must be able to demonstrate that the CCTV system has measures to prevent
recordings being tampered with, i.e. password protected.

There shall be sufficient members of trained staff at the premises during operating hours to be able to
provide viewable copies immediately to police on request when investigating allegations of offences or
criminal activity. Any images recovered must be in a viewable format acceptable to Hampshire
Constabulary. Footage supplied in a digital format on CD or DVD will also have a copy of the CCTV system
software enabled on the disc to allow playback.

In the event of technical failure of the CCTV equipment the Premises Licence holder/DPS must report the
failure to the Hampshire Police Licensing Unit within 24 hours.

Incident book

An incident book will be provided and maintained at the premises. It will remain on the premises at all
times and will be available to police for inspection upon request.

Any incidents that include physical altercation or disorder, physical ejection, injury, id seizure or drug
misuse will be recorded in the incident book. The entry is to include an account of the incident and the
identity of all person(s) involved (or descriptions of those involved if identity is not known). Should there be
any physical interaction by members of staff and the public the entry will include what physical action
occurred between each party. The entry shall be timed, dated and signed by the author.

If the member of staff creating the entry has difficulties reading or writing then the entry may be written by
another staff member. This should however be read back to the person creating the entry and counter
signed by the person who wrote the entry.

At the close of business on each day the incident book will be checked by the manager on duty where any
entries will be reviewed and signed. If incidents have occurred the duty manager will de-brief door staff at
the close of business. Should there be no incidents then this will also be recorded at the close of business in
the incident book.

Refusals Logs

A written log shall be kept of all refusals including refusals to sell alcohol. The Premises Licence Holder shall
ensure that the refusals log is checked, signed and dated on a weekly basis by the premises
manager/manageress.

The refusals log will be kept and maintained at the premises and will be available for inspection
immediately upon request by Hampshire Constabulary and any responsible authority.

The record of refusals will be retained for 12 months.

Challenge 25

There will be a Challenge 25 policy operating at the premises. Challenge 25 means that the holder of the
premises licence shall ensure that every individual, who visually appears to be under 25 years of age and is
seeking to purchase or be supplied with alcohol at the premises or from the premises, shall produce

Page 34

Page 26 of 46



identification proving that individual to be 18 years of age or older.

Acceptable identification for the purposes of age verification will include a driving licence, passport or
photographic identification bearing the “PASS” logo and the person’s date of birth.

If the person seeking alcohol is unable to produce acceptable means of identification, no sale or supply of
alcohol will be made to or for that person.

‘Challenge 25’ posters shall be displayed in prominent positions at the premises.

Training

Staff will be trained regarding appropriate precautions to prevent the sale of alcohol to persons under the
age of 18, the signs and symptoms of drunk persons and the refusal of sale due to intoxication. Records will
be kept of such training which must be signed and dated by the member of staff who has received that
training.

All staff will receive refresher training every six months as a minimum and records are to be kept of this
refresher training which should be signed and dated by the member of staff who received that training.

In addition to their training a written test related to the training given will be conducted before the staff
member is permitted to sell or authorise alcohol. The test will consist of a minimum of ten questions of
which the pass rate is 80%. Anyone who fails to reach the prescribed pass rate will be retrained and re-
tested. Anyone not attaining the pass rate will not be permitted to sell or authorise the sale of alcohol until
the pass rate is attained. There will be a minimum of two sets of questions to be used in the training which
will be rotated upon each subsequent six month training session.

All training records will be made immediately available for inspection by Hampshire Constabulary and any
responsible Authority upon request. Training records will be kept for a minimum period of two years.
Training records will be kept on the licensed premises to which they relate to.

Door Supervisors

On any day these premises operates after 2330 hours, the licence holder must employ a minimum of 2 SIA
door supervisors who must be on duty until the premises closes and until all customers have dispersed
from the vicinity of the premises. On all other occasions when the premises are open for licensable
activities there shall be a risk assessment conducted as to whether it is necessary to employ SIA door
supervisors.

Dispersal

At closing time, members of staff wearing high visibility jackets will encourage customers to disperse
quickly and quietly from the area. These members of staff will continue this practice until all customers
have dispersed from the vicinity of the premises.

Drinking on the Highway

Open vessels of alcohol must not leave the premises boundaries.

Smoking Area

Customers will not be permitted to smoke at the front of the premises at any time. For the avoidance of
doubt the front of the premises is identified as the area fronting on to Castle Way. After 2200 hours, a
maximum of 2 customers will be permitted to smoke outside the premises.

Signage

Signs will be displayed at all entrances/exits warning customers not to leave the premises with drinks, to
respect the local residents and to leave quickly and quietly.

Last Entry

Last entry to the premises will be 30 minutes prior to closing time, save for customers who step outside to
smoke in the designated smoking area.

Children

Children under the age of 16 will not be permitted to enter the premises unless accompanied by an adult.
Anyone under the age of 18 must vacate the premises by 2100 hours.

Regards,

Police Constable Alex Boucouvalas (25323)

Licensing Officer

Force Licensing Team

Southampton City Council, Civic Centre, Southampton, SO14 7LY

Page 35

Page 27 of 46



From: Boucouvalas, Alex

Sent: 02 November 2016 11:13

To: 'ronnie keates'

Subject: RE: 57-59 Castle Way, Southampton

Ronnie,
You have my telephone number, | look forward to hearing from you.
Alex

From: ronnie keates

Sent: 02 November 2016 10:57

To: Boucouvalas, Alex

Subject: Re: 57-59 Castle Way, Southampton

We need to have another conversation Alex these terms are highly unreasonable

Sent from my iPhone

On 2 Nov 2016, at 08:32,
wrote:

Dear Mr Keates,

Thank you for meeting with me last weekend and also discussing this
application over the telephone.

Whilst processing your application, it has come to my attention that you
are already the designated premises supervisor of ‘Rocket Ronnie’s, 4
Chain Lane, Newport.” Please confirm who is going to be the designated
premises supervisor of these premises and 57-59 Castle Way. Hampshire
Constabulary discourages a designated premises supervisor holding
responsibility of two sites that are some distance away from one
another.

| am now in a position to provide clarity over Hampshire Constabulary’s
position on this application. Hampshire Constabulary makes a
representation on the application and requests the application be
amended to the following;

Reduce the operating hours as follows;

Opening Hours

Monday to Thursday 1000—2300 hours

Friday to Saturday 1000-2330 hours

Sunday 1000-2200 hours

Supply of alcohol

Monday to Thursday 1000—2245 hours

Friday to Saturday 1000-2315 hours

Sunday 1000-2145 hours

Late night refreshment

Friday to Saturday 2300-2330 hours

Recorded music

Monday to Thursday 1000—2245 hours

Friday to Saturday 1000-2315 hours

Sunday 1000-2145 hours

Live Music

Monday to Thursday 1000—2245 hours

Friday to Saturday 1000-2315 hours

Sunday 1000-2145 hours

Page 36

Page 28 of 46



Indoor Sporting Events

Monday to Thursday 1000—2300 hours

Friday to Saturday 1000-2330 hours

Sunday 1000-2200 hours

Implement the following licence conditions;

CCTV

The premises shall have sufficient cameras located within the premises to cover all public
areas including outside of the premises, any smoking area and covering the entrance and
exit. The system will be able to cope with strobe lighting (where used) and all levels of
illumination throughout the premises as well as outside areas.

CCTV warning signs to be fitted in public places.

The CCTV system must be operating at all times whilst the premises are open for licensable
activity. All equipment shall have a constant and accurate time and date generation.

The recording system will be able to capture a minimum of 4 frames per second and all
recorded footage must be securely retained for a minimum of 28 days.

Records must be made on a weekly basis and kept for inspection to show that the system
is functioning correctly and that data is being securely retained.

The DPS or premises manager must be able to demonstrate that the CCTV system has
measures to prevent recordings being tampered with, i.e. password protected.

There shall be sufficient members of trained staff at the premises during operating hours
to be able to provide viewable copies immediately to police on request when investigating
allegations of offences or criminal activity. Any images recovered must be in a viewable
format acceptable to Hampshire Constabulary. Footage supplied in a digital format on CD
or DVD will also have a copy of the CCTV system software enabled on the disc to allow
playback.

In the event of technical failure of the CCTV equipment the Premises Licence holder/DPS
must report the failure to the Hampshire Police Licensing Unit within 24 hours.

Incident book

An incident book will be provided and maintained at the premises. It will remain on the
premises at all times and will be available to police for inspection upon request.

Any incidents that include physical altercation or disorder, physical ejection, injury, id
seizure or drug misuse will be recorded in the incident book. The entry is to include an
account of the incident and the identity of all person(s) involved (or descriptions of those
involved if identity is not known). Should there be any physical interaction by members of
staff and the public the entry will include what physical action occurred between each
party. The entry shall be timed, dated and signed by the author.

If the member of staff creating the entry has difficulties reading or writing then the entry
may be written by another staff member. This should however be read back to the person
creating the entry and counter signed by the person who wrote the entry.

At the close of business on each day the incident book will be checked by the manager on
duty where any entries will be reviewed and signed. If incidents have occurred the duty
manager will de-brief door staff at the close of business. Should there be no incidents then
this will also be recorded at the close of business in the incident book.

Refusals Logs

A written log shall be kept of all refusals including refusals to sell alcohol. The Premises
Licence Holder shall ensure that the refusals log is checked, signed and dated on a weekly
basis by the premises manager/manageress.

The refusals log will be kept and maintained at the premises and will be available for
inspection immediately upon request by Hampshire Constabulary and any responsible
authority.

The record of refusals will be retained for 12 months.

Challenge 25

There will be a Challenge 25 policy operating at the premises. Challenge 25 means that the
holder of the premises licence shall ensure that every individual, who visually appears to
be under 25 years of age and is seeking to purchase or be supplied with alcohol at the
premises or from the premises, shall produce identification proving that individual to be 18
years of age or older.

Acceptable identification for the purposes of age verification will include a driving licence,

Page 37

Page 29 of 46



passport or photographic identification bearing the “PASS” logo and the person’s date of
birth.

If the person seeking alcohol is unable to produce acceptable means of identification, no
sale or supply of alcohol will be made to or for that person.

‘Challenge 25’ posters shall be displayed in prominent positions at the premises.

Training

Staff will be trained regarding appropriate precautions to prevent the sale of alcohol to
persons under the age of 18, the signs and symptoms of drunk persons and the refusal of
sale due to intoxication. Records will be kept of such training which must be signed and
dated by the member of staff who has received that training.

All staff will receive refresher training every six months as a minimum and records are to
be kept of this refresher training which should be signed and dated by the member of staff
who received that training.

In addition to their training a written test related to the training given will be conducted
before the staff member is permitted to sell or authorise alcohol. The test will consist of a
minimum of ten questions of which the pass rate is 80%. Anyone who fails to reach the
prescribed pass rate will be retrained and re-tested. Anyone not attaining the pass rate will
not be permitted to sell or authorise the sale of alcohol until the pass rate is attained.
There will be a minimum of two sets of questions to be used in the training which will be
rotated upon each subsequent six month training session.

All training records will be made immediately available for inspection by Hampshire
Constabulary and any responsible Authority upon request. Training records will be kept for
a minimum period of two years. Training records will be kept on the licensed premises to
which they relate to.

Door Supervisors

On any day these premises operates after 2330 hours, the licence holder must employ a
minimum of 2 SIA door supervisors who must be on duty until the premises closes and
until all customers have dispersed from the vicinity of the premises. On all other occasions
when the premises are open for licensable activities there shall be a risk assessment
conducted as to whether it is necessary to employ SIA door supervisors.

Dispersal

At closing time, members of staff wearing high visibility jackets will encourage customers
to disperse quickly and quietly from the area. These members of staff will continue this
practice until all customers have dispersed from the vicinity of the premises.

Drinking on the Highway

Open vessels of alcohol must not leave the premises boundaries.

Smoking Area

Customers will not be permitted to smoke at the front of the premises at any time. For the
avoidance of doubt the front of the premises is identified as the area fronting on to Castle
Way. After 2200 hours, a maximum of 2 customers will be permitted to smoke outside the
premises.

Signage

Signs will be displayed at all entrances/exits warning customers not to leave the premises
with drinks, to respect the local residents and to leave quickly and quietly.

Last Entry

Last entry to the premises will be 30 minutes prior to closing time, save for customers who
step outside to smoke in the designated smoking area.

Children

Children under the age of 16 will not be permitted to enter the premises unless
accompanied by an adult. Anyone under the age of 18 must vacate the premises by 2100
hours.

| look forward to hearing from you as soon as possible

Regards,

Police Constable Alex Boucouvalas (25323)

Licensing Officer

Force Licensing Team

Southampton City Council, Civic Centre, Southampton, SO14 7LY

Page 38

Page 30 of 46



From: A

To: Licensing
Subject: Ronnies Castle Way
Date: 11 November 2016 18:51:19

Hello Licensing,
As discussed, Environmental Health wish to make a representation against the premises licence

application for the above referenced premises, as per the UNIform entry yesterday (10
November) thus;

‘Windows to first floor pool room to be closed during live music entertainment. Alternative
mechanical ventilation is available.

Walk around the perimeter of the premises should take place during live events to ensure that the
level of noise breaking out is minimal and not likely to cause a nuisance to neighbours.

Numbers using the 'smoking area/s' on the street should be controlled at all times, and the
applicant suggested no more than 4 at any one time even prior to 22.00 hours.

Also reduce the opening hours and activities to those agreed with Police licensing team’.

Regards

Elaine Jeffery

Principal Environmental Health Officer

Regulatory Services — Environmental Health (Central)

Page 39

Page 31 of 46


mailto:Licensing@southampton.gov.uk

RECEIVED
-9 NOv 2018

-’”!-ﬁ----,-.-.eq i

32 Caslle Way
Old Town

Southampton
SO14 2AW

"The Licensing Ollice,

[ am writing to you in response to the application for Premises Licence at 57-59 Castle Way. (Rocket
Ronnics)

We have lived opposite lor the past 14 years.

When we moved here in 2002 there were two clubs within the Building and il anything they were a
posttive influence, the building was well maintained and there were no incidents.

The club changed hands, became the Baizz and along with the smoking ban cverything changed.

[ have a well documented list of complaints, late night calls and mectings due to the neglect of
responsibility and supervision.

In responsc to your Notice I contacted Police licensing Ollicer Alex Boucouvalas and also as the club
appearced (o open immaturely.

He informed us they had a temporary license for the weekend and suggested il there were any issues 1o
take photographic evidence.

That weekend Telt to go to the local shop on the Saturday evening when unlortunately a very large
raucous group were gathered outside, Tattempted to take a photo but was spotted and challenged.

My concern with this new Management lays in the fact that when I then went in (o speak with them
regarding the group and lack of supervision, it was clear my concern was of little consequence.

In light ol the years of anti social behaviour and interrupted sleep we have been subjeet Lo previously we
are highly concerned.

I'would make a request lor proper supervision, regarding the entrance and outside area of the club.

Yours Faithfully

Theresa Gover

Page 40

Page 32 of 46



From: terry Gover

Sent: 09 November 2016 23:27

To: Licensing

Subject: { FAQ) John Bourke
Attachments: DC_2502463.pdf; DC_2502464.pdf

Dear Mr Bourke,

My name is Theresa Gover and I called in to see you this evening regarding the Snooker Club on Castle
Way. I have taken photos of the missing notice on the door, but there was one on the lamp post | had not
seen earlier, as | can not be sure when this was put up I have not included the photos.

| appreciate your help in this matter and as promised | am sending you some proof of complaints | have

made.

Yours Faithfully
Theresa Gover

From: terry Gover

Sent: 12 September 2014 12:19
To:

Subject: Baizz Club

32 Castle Way
Southampton
5014 2AW

Dear Mr McGuiness

My name is Theresa Gover and | called in to your office yesterday in regard to noise and nuisance from the

24 hour drinking at Baizz Snooker Club, 57 - 59 Castle Way.
Attached is the 'Environmental Health' form | have been filling out recently, there are additional incidents

logged with 101.
Thank you for your time and attention in this matter.

Kind Regards
Theresa Gover

Page 41

Page 33 of 46



From: terry Gover <

Sent: 09 November 2016 23:29

To: Licensing

Subject: Fw: Reference numberl4092100111.
From:___

Sent: 21 September 2014 11:15

To:

Subj_ect: FW: Reference numberl14092100111.

Hi Terry

Please find a list of the incidents you have reported to us regarding this matter. You may note that
the reference numbers are different to those given to you over the phone; please be aware that,
once we have deployed, the incident goes into a criming system which generates a different
number.

Incident # Date Time Reported

44100323675 1/8/2010 3.09 am
44100391201  14/9/2010 2.52 am
44100529251 17/12/2010  10.10 pm
44110481754 14/11/2011  7.16 am
44140081781 8/3/2014 5.23 am
44140085572 11/3/2014 1.I8 am
44140112731 1/4/2014 3.12 am
44140131842 15/4/2014 12.29 am
44140202626 9/6/2014 1.00 am
44140308266 26/8/2014 1.08 am
44140341644 21/9/2014 I.I2 am

| hope this is of use to you.

Regards,
Blake 14221

Force Enquiry Centre (FEC)
Hampshire Constabulary HQ
West Hill

Romsey Road

Page 42

Page 34 of 46



Winchester
Hampshire
5022 5DB

Tel: 101 (or 999 in an emergency)
Email:

This message should be effectively managed by the person receiving it if the attended recipient is not
available.
If you have an enquiry www.askthe.police.uk may be able to help you.

From: terry Gover |

Sent: 21 September 2014 11:00

To: POSTMASTER Mailbox

Subject: RE: Reference number14092100111,

Dear Jay,

We have had problems with nuisance and noise from the Baizz Snooker Club. Formerly the site of two

Snooker Clubs, which were very well ran and no problems at all.

The business changed hands and problems with fighting, noise and nuisance began. Although we objected
to the granting of a 24 hour alcohol license, and attended the license hearing, as we had not kept a
'proper log' of the incidents up to that point, we had no evidence.

The problems have continued.

Having contacted Environmental Health, due to the impact on our families jobs/sleep, they have issued us
with a form asking for all evidence
of calls and incidents regarding the matter. We have called 101 on numerous occasions, but as we are
often tired and needing to get back to sleep, have not always kept a record.

Last night at approximately 1am, there were three people smoking and chatting at the front of the
premises, part of the conditions are that they smoke around the back after 11pm. One of these people
was the man who works there, so | watked over and asked them to move round the back. 'Chris’, the
employee and therefore person responsible, was not agreeable.

Due to the ongoing nature and the request for information, | called 101 and spoke to Kayla who said she
would send all information history if she could with last nights ref number, but she needed to check if
possible for privacy, she may have needed me to confirm my email address in return before she couid add
history, which | did.

Therefore | am looking for as much information as possible to support the Environmental Health Form and
possible Licensing objections.

Kind Regards
Terry Gover

From:_ ___.
To:

Date: Sun, 21 Sep 2014 03:45:54 +0100
Subject: RE: Reference number14092100111.

TTTETT S TR TR TIRTTTTTE TATEEETT T

Good Evening Terry,

Thank you for your email.

Pagé 43

Page 35 of 46



| am happy to provide you with the incident numbers for the incidents in which you have reported
to us if you can recall the dates you have contacted us.

If not or if you would like to know incident numbers for incidents which you did not report then you
will need to submit a freedom of information request (FOI) to us. You can do this by sending us an
email response requesting what informaiton you are after and the reason why as well as why it is
neccessary for you to have this information.

| hope this helps.

Kind Regards,

Jay - [15712]

Force Enquiry Centre (FEC)

Tel:101 or 999 in an emergency

Email: 5 : -

"This message should be effectively managed by the person receiving it if the intended recipient is

not available.”
If you have an enquiry www.askthe.police.uk may be able to help!

From: terry Gover | _

Sent: 21 September 2014 01:22

To: POSTMASTER Mailbox

Subject: FW: Reference number14092100111.

Dear Kyla
Please email me all history records relating to calls made regarding The Baizz Club, Castle Way,

Southampton.
Regards
Theresa Gover

From: force.enquiry.

To:ll o

Date: Sun, 21 Sep 2014 01:16:38 +0100
Subject: Reference number

Good moming,
Thank you for your call earlier, the reference number for your call this evening is 14092100111.

| can confim that we can look into your request for incident numbers allocated to previous reports
you have made, in order to begin this process please can you email your request to:
postmaster(_

Kind regards,
Kyla Hare-Foster 15877 Force Enquiry Centre Officer

Email:

Website: www.hampshire.police.uk
Hampshire Constabulary, Winchester Headquarters, Romsey Road, Winchester, SO22 5DB

Page 44

Page 36 of 46



SOUTHAMPTON CITY COUNCIL
REGULATORY SERVICES DIVISION

STATUTORY NOISE NUISANCE RECORD

[ [ CASE NO: 14/07053/NOIS3 |
YOUR DETAILS PERPETRATORS DETAILS
Name: Mrs Teresa Gover Name:

Address: Address:

32 Castle Way 55 - 59 Castle Way
Southampton Southampton
S014 2AW 5014 2AU

Tel no:

Please complete this form for a 2-4 week period.
Only record incidents of noise that cause a nuisance to you.
Observations should be for a 15-20 minute period, please do not record 2-3 minute

incidents of noise.

DAY DATE | START | FINISH | INTERMITTENT TYPE OF EFFECT REPORTED
. OR CONSTANT NUISANCE TO OOH’S?
Example
Monday | 1/9/08 | 12pm | 2.30am | Constant Loud music | Kept
2?{‘1-[13 2.2%em ooty 0T av:fake Mw
3113 1-30 frant ‘ club,
, h
28"-]'[5 &aSon 8#19147&33 ] 5(7&[!1]‘6
Fridewy ojefel 1.0% |2.800m| Gongant el TAXS 6U22)
S 6 o | o Fighting,
ANN
o )
4 3200w CoNSTIING 2
3 pesptR AT ﬁ(_&ﬁ?
2 31’1][@ 2 «0San| Spore to Chas
o Caldad
£ A Ronmini)
He lt anel
la‘,’r Mgadage
FERAT Page 45

Page 37 of 46




~f ~

CASE NO: 14/07053/NOIS3

DAY | DATE | START | FINISH | INTERMITTENT

OR CONSTANT

TYPE OF
NUISANCE

EFFECT REPORTED

TO OOH'S?

LAZLE O Pl ef
PSIANS PLUS

GURL M Ho Wolk) (q'h'lm')
Haze Hwing A 3 Lavp
REN aUTSI10E .. | pRUN K

CAL
GV (LM
IS (1A

2} |1y 563.

2|l 2:56

Iy PATHGIL ) 2

CAuwp CLUB
TRLCE . CeanD
WITHIN pPoci
Henp (HES pot

Shwlrd seem)
honip TOLD

vend=
CALLILD clUB
&PokE TO
WAL
THENCA L&D

HERLTH.

GV | 1 Vst

W e Wit
k“;fqu\s.ﬁcmf
wmNST cAY). 5+ Pays

(lealls)  PNEGeL S
CAlLLED lo( (STEF, Mo
2 diflen t |B7EP  OU
| wWent ook
¢ the ot
C‘LUS} S¢

83|14 440

ol-lo

olyo,

|8

g

B30

o [brere. soo s for dudA .

0360

[t

to
| certify that the above record is a true statement of the nuisance complained of.

Signature.......ccccvrmvvrerirrrrsae e resan e

PEPA1
Page 46

Page 38 of 46



Lo(o‘ﬂlq- CAUTO (R AT ado

l&[‘l‘ 13- CAaLceld EH AT 0035
foorta. wsata AL
‘\z’i({/m ( caltee
o clu b

__Seeke 1o CAM HSKannA BT CH g
HAVE vepro oF foclce gefF Wa}m METRAAIL
(400600225 .

filam CiueOIRK Ao 1S287
Jomao WILLS -

&
R 1ot : .
S{otAf  neldad s
A 06 (L« knte (3330.

Alezlls uodat Neil peoks.
CEU P esenDIng ANERIR

Page 47

Page 39 of 46



IS|e|le CAlLLED tol AT APPRos |2-20wan
v RHgHT OUTSIPE | Bk & HREL &
Ler otoer.

B4  cruiee So SPoke To CHRIS
(rate) . 2 -Scvnn People
S, on SGp leud. 3eespe.
,z'+[ CrULer> SC. SRaa YL FGeunhro
,) (erly hos o 3™ it o
wide U das) fanle Ut fuond -

26|8|l4. Lo G H OUT .0F Fuudc
S(cxe h Skere  Then lo)
B cn h—ak""'tj '—KU(A quﬁ_
lewn 4k atus o e,
ool QMM oy T'ZM_._

bl 1« M Al at o3, §

IR I Jﬁ"f‘“

o~ A 4 2 Ml

Page 48

Page 40 of 46



e —

From: terry Gover

Sent: 09 November 2016 23:31

To: Licensing

Subject: Fw: Incident Reference numbers
From: terry Gover

Sent: 12 September 2014 12:34

) U DS

Subject: FW: Incident Reference numbers

From: force.enquiry.centre

To: GOVER _

Date: Mon, 9 Jun 2014 01:05:44 +0100
Subject: Incident Reference numbers

Hello Theresa,

Please find listed below the incident numbers for the issues that you have reported in relation to
the Baizz Snooker Club;

01/04/14 - 14040100080
15/04/14 - 14041500004
09/06/14 - 14060900030

Kind regards

Kate 13830

Hampshire Constabulary Force Enquiry Centre
Police Headquarters

Winchester

Tel: 101/999

Website: www.hampshire.police.uk

Hampshire Constabulary -

www.hampshire.police.uk

Page 49

Page 41 of 46



From: terry Gover -

Sent: 09 November 2016 23:34

To: Licensing

Subject: Fw: 14/01362/NOIS7 Baizz snooker club

From: Brooks, Neil

Sent: 19 February 2014 14:25

To: '_ _ : a

Subject: 14/01362/N0IS7 Baizz snooker club

Dear Mrs Upwood

I understand you have spoken to Cath Mckenna Willcox with regards to a number of issues at the snooker club.

From the list of things that Cath sent through to my Principie officer | note that most items are either to do with
licensing at the premise or issues that the police can deal with.

The only issue that this department can deal with is in relation to the noise from the clients coming and going. | will
write to the club and remind them of their responsibilities to the neighbours.

With regards to the smoking outside on the path there is not a lot | can do about someone smoking in an open place
like that. There is no law to stop people smoking while walking down the road or stood outside a school.

You can contact licensing via their generic email address licensing@southampton.gov.uk

The police can be contacted via phoning 101

Please make full use of the councils out of hours service to witness the noise that you are complaining about.
The can be contacted on 02380 233344 and work the following hours
Sunday 9pm - 1am

Monday - Thursday 9pm - 230am
Page 50

Page 42 of 46



Friday 9pm - 330am

Saturday 9pm - 4am

You need to say that you are CODE 10 when calling as this means you are registered with the service.

Please call as soon as the noise becomes a problem to you in your property and officers will try to attend your
property to witness what is happening.

Kind regards

Neil

Neil Brooks
Senior Environmental Health Technician

Southampton City Council

This email is confidential but may have to be disclosed under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, the Data
Protection Act 1998 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004. If you are not the person or
organisation it was meant for, apologies, please ignore it, delete it and notify us. SCC does not make legally
binding agreements or accept formal notices/proceedings by email. E-mails may be monitored.

Pagé 51

Page 43 of 46



From:
To:

Licensing

Subject: Fwd: Representation Rocket Ronnie’s pool hall

Date:

10 November 2016 10:52:05

To whom it may concern,

| would like to make a representation with regards to the application for
alcohol licence at Rocket Ronnie' s pool hall 57-59 Castle way.

The reasons | would like to make this representation are specifically around
the public nuisance it causes reasons detailed below.

Noise from customers and staff smoking outside the property which is directly
opposite the front door of my own property.

Customers leaving the pool hall continue to loiter outside around cars talking
after club has closed making noise

Sincere-opening during weekends there have been large gatherings of people
directly outside our home of upto 20x people at times creating alot of noise
and intimidating myself and partner to the point we don’t want to walk outside
our own home. At one point when | looked out of our front window a group of
people smoking outside waved at me and laughed to each other, | was
concerned they might confront me for looking out my own window if | wasto
leave my house.

In general the pool hall brings crime into the area which isless than 100 yards
from alarge primary school and | have myself made several callsto the police
when | have clearly witnessed peoplel buying and selling drugs outside the
hall.

| would like to ensure there are at least some agreed conditions in place,

e Mon-Thursdrinks are not served after 10pm
e Mon-Thursclub closed by 11pm

e Main entranceto club is changed from front doors directly in front of my
Page 52

Page 44 of 46


mailto:Licensing@southampton.gov.uk

property to side door
e Smoking is prohibited to the rear of the property only

e Thestaff areresponsible for dispersal of customers after closing

| look forward to hearing from you.

Regards

Rob Dale
34 Castle Way
Southampton

S0O14 2AW

Page 53

Page 45 of 46



From: noreply@southampton.gov.uk

To: Licensing
Subject: Licensing website enquiry
Date: 11 December 2016 20:07:49

Customer: ClIr John Noon
Email:

Message:

| would like to object to this Licence on the Grounds that this part of the city is now
residential and people leaving the building late at night would cause late night noise in this
residential area. | have spoken to many residents who live next to this building who are
very concerned and ask that this is given consideration by the Licensing Committee. With
Regards, John Noon Councillor for Bargate Ward Council Email Address:

Phone:

Premises name/vehicle plate number:
Rockin Ronnies Snooker Club 55-59 Castle Way< SO14 2YU

Page 54

Page 46 of 46


mailto:noreply@southampton.gov.uk
mailto:Licensing@southampton.gov.uk

	Agenda
	5 Minutes Of The Previous Meeting (Including Matters Arising)
	Minutes 26 October 2016
	Minutes 3 November 2016

	7 APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF PREMISES LICENCE -  ROCKET RONNIES POOL HALL, 55-59 CASTLE WAY, SOUTHAMPTON SO14 2AU
	Hearing Report Word-Rocket Ronnies
	AppForm- Rocket Ronnies Pool Hall
	Application for a premises licence to be granted
	PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
	Part 2 - Applicant Details

	C
	N
	O
	Part 4 – Signatures   (please read guidance note 10)


	Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See guidance note 11).  If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

	Plan- Rocket Ronnies Pool Hall
	Police Rep - Rocket Ronnies
	EH Rep - Rocket Ronnies
	Public Rep- Terry Gover Letter
	Evident rep- Teresa Gover - Rocket Ronnies
	Public Rep- Rob Dale
	Public Rep- Cllr Noon - Rocket Ronnies




